July 19, 1967

R. D. Collier
Route 1, Box 265
Artesia, New Mexico

Re: #1 State
sWw SW Sec., 8-175-29%

Dear Mr. Collier:

In reviewing our records on the subject well, we find
that Form C-105, "Well Completion or Recompletion Report
and Log,"” has not been filed. Please file said Form C-105
at your earliest convenience.

Also, it is our opinion that unless you intend to run
casing and attempt to complete the well, it should be plugg-
ed and abandoned in the very near future.

Very truly yours,

O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District No. II
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